

Contact

taygreenus@gmail.com

678.915.8196

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

Top Skills · [See all](#)

Video Editing · Videography · Film · Editing · Video Production · Documentaries · Producing · Adobe Creative Suite · Photoshop · Screenwriting

Accomplishments · [See all](#)

5 Publications · 4 Projects · 2 Languages · 1 Certification

Taylor Green

Writer, Filmmaker, and Digital Media Artist

New York, New York

Summary

Skilled writer, designer, and editor. Can expertly hone both word and image. Connected to the pulse of emergent tech, radical social and academic thought, and the role of art in the mainstream. Specialties: Creative Problem Solving, Writing and Editing, Videography, Fundamental Design, Video Editing, Research and Reporting

Experience

Freelancer · Freelance

2015 - Present · Remote

Copywriting Targeted Marketing Research and Reporting A&E Journalism Tech Research <https://mountainx.com/author/tigrenus/http://www.americanhomewarranties.us/blog/http://www.decluttr.com/blog/>

Digital Media Specialist · Black Mountain Digital Media

October 2016 - November 2017 (1 year 2 months) · Black Mountain, NC

Concierge · The Omni Grove Park Inn

February 2016 - December 2016 (11 months) · Asheville, North Carolina Area

Program Guide · Pacific Quest

April 2014 - April 2015 (1 year 1 month) · Hilo, HI

D.I.T. · National Geographic

January 2014 - March 2014 (3 months) · Hawaiian Islands

[See all of Taylor's experience](#)

Education

Savannah College of Art and Design

Film and Television Production, Screenwriting, Camera Operation, Editing · (2004 - 2010)

